
From: Lawson, Nick
To: Phyllis Beaulieu; Wayne Thistle; sdhavale@gov.nu.ca; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet
Cc: Steve Lines; Roy Green ; Elliott, Jeff; Sibbald, Carey
Subject: RE: 3BM-CHE0308 Urgent Response Required
Date: Friday, February 05, 2010 3:16:43 PM

Nunami Stantec has been retained by CGS to assist with the completion of the outstanding information.
We intend to travel to the community  and address the deficiencies as soon as possible to allow the
licencing process to proceed. Please do not hesitate to contact me should you have any questions.
Thank you.
 
Nick Lawson, B.Sc.
Principal
Stantec
5021 - 49 Street PO Box 1680
Yellowknife NT X1A 2N4
Ph:   (867) 920-2216
Fx:   (867) 920-2278
Cell: (867) 444-0345
nick.lawson@stantec.com

stantec.com                  
 
The content of this email is the confidential property of Stantec and should not be copied, modified, retransmitted, or
used for any purpose except with Stantec's written authorization. If you are not the intended recipient, please delete all
copies and notify us immediately.

 

 Please consider the environment before printing this email.
 
 
From: Phyllis Beaulieu [mailto:licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 03, 2010 11:16 AM
To: Wayne Thistle; sdhavale@gov.nu.ca; Lawson, Nick; Hamlet of Chesterfield Inlet
Cc: Steve Lines; Roy Green 
Subject: 3BM-CHE0308 Urgent Response Required
Importance: High
 
Good morning – The Nunavut Water Board respectfully requests an urgent response to the
attached letter which has been forwarded to your attention on several occasions.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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